Walter Clzne '

From: Lisa Patterson [mailto:Ipatterson@tentprofessionals.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 8:54 AM

To: Walter Clyne <Walter@SpecialEventSuperstore.com>
Subject: Letter Of Recommendation

To Whom It may Concern:

I have had the pleasure of working with Walt on various projects throughout this year. Walt always displays the
utmost professionalism in everything that he does, on the job and off the job. No matter the situation, he is
always has the customers success in mind.

Walt and his crew were the scaffold builders for Partytime/HDO Productions on numerous projects, the most
difficult being the double decker floor that he built at the Fed EX Tournament in Memphis, TN. The difficulty
in the build came with not a tough timeline, but having a true understanding of the amount of weight that this
particular double decker structure put on an elevated floor. This was the premier of our double decker structure
in the U.S., the only one that had a cantilever porch on the second level. Walt ensured, that the understructure
was built to withstand the downward pressure of over 80kips per leg.

On other projects that have included CES, and Quicken Loans, Walt and his crew have always delivered the
product on time. His continued professionalism no matter the circumstances makes him and his crew a pleasure
to work with.

I would highly recommend Walt for any projects and hope to use him on many more projects as we continue to
grow out own business.
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Partytime-HDO Productions, Inc.

6150 West Howard Street
Niles, illinois 60714-3402
office: 847-967-6800

Lisa A, Patterson direct/mobile; 312-895-2837
National Project fax: 847-967-6805
Manager Ipatterson@tentprofessionals.com

web: tentprofessionals.com




